## LINCOLN COUNTY FAIR ADVISORY BOARD FEBRUARY 19, 1992 MEETING MINUTES

Present: Bob, Karen, Gerry, Celeste, Jon, Orville, Cathy, Linda

Guests: Lydia, Michelle, Lanny, Gail

The meeting was called to order at 7:15 PM.

The minutes from the February 19, 1992 minutes were approved after correcting an error on page 2, paragraph 2, - concerning the arena lights - Whitman County was changed to Adams County.

Gerry gave his treasurer's report. He reviewed the final budget status for 91, and bills paid in February. One electrical meter for Washington Water Power is showing excessive use and Gerry has contacted WWP to investigate. At the end of February we had a cash balance for \$31,889.55 and \$25,000 invested. In April we will be receiving state money and county taxes.

Superintendents needed for '92 are: Swine, Goats, McDonalds Farm, Grains & Grasses, Canning & Dogs.

Lanny Evans and Gail Morton were unanimously appointed as members of the Lincoln County Fair Advisory Board. Thank you Lanny and Gail for volunteering your time!

Karen and Lydia asked that any changes in the premium book should be turned in by March 10th. The Teen Dance will be Friday, fiddlers on Saturday.

Animal rights activist groups were discussed. A tentative date of March 28th at 1 PM was set for a meeting concerning the handling of such groups. Other counties and groups will be invited to attend.

Admission fees for 1992 were discussed. The changes made were:

Daily - Adults \$3.00Ages 6-12 1.00 Season - Adults 9.00Ages 6-12 3.004-H, FFA & leaders will remain the same.

Also Friday August 28 will be Senior Citizens Day. All those over 62 will be admitted for \$1.00. This motion passes with one member opposed.

Jon reported that the Mule Show will be held on Pioneer Days as discussed last month.

Lydia asked about suggested changes in Floriculture. Karen will check with the new superintendent.

Page 2

Michelle confirmed that Baxter Black will be here for Saturday. A motion was made, seconded and approved to hire Julie Ann & Southbound for 1 hour on Saturday before Baxter Black and then at the dance. The charge is \$1200 with the Arena Improvement Committee paying \$600 and the fair \$600.

Bob reported that Safari Productions cann't come for 3 days only. It was decided to hire Joe Stoddard and the Jugglers.

A motion was made and approved to get 6 porta potties for the entire length of the fair.

The special projects have been submitted to the state. Gerry and Bob will present the proposals at the eastern meeting March 28th.

Superintendents school will be April 4th and 5th in Ellensberg.

Members were encouraged to start working on their fair ads for the premium book. q.20

The parade time was changed to  $10^{\circ} OC$  AM.

Howard, who is always in the right place at the right time, received a refrigerator from Cliff Oligher.

There will be a Jackpot Roping Sunday, August 30th.

The Spring Fair will be April 25th.

We discussed a children's tractor pull as witnessed at the Wheatland Community Fair. Now to find someone to organize and run it.

The meeting adjourned at 9:45 PM.

Minutes submitted by Celeste Sterrett.